OCT §1 1880

Docket Nos. 50-348, 50-364
License Nos. NPF-2, NPF-8

Alabama Power Company

ATTN: Mr. W, G, Hairston, Il
Senior Vice President
Nuclear Operations

40 Inverness Center Parkway

P. 0. Box 1295

Birmingham, AL 35201

Gentlemen:
SUBJECT: DOCKET NOS.: 50-348 AND 50-364

Revision 18 to the Joseph M. Farley Nuclear Plant Physical Security Plan was
transferred by this office to the Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation for
review as discussed in our letter to you dated July 11, 1990, NRR has
completed their review., The enclosure to this letter identifies areas of the

plan which are either not consistent with the provisions of 10 CFR 50.54(p) or
require additional clarification,

Because of the extensive number of comments and the administrative manner in
which the revision was formatted it is requested that a representative from the
site who is responsible for the plan content arrange to meet in our office with
members of the security staff to discuss the areas of concern, We feel that a
meeting will be beneficial in communicating and clerifying the problems
encountered with the format of Revision 18,

OQur concerns were discussed with Mr, L, Enfinger of your staff and Ms. C. Perny
of this office on October 11, 1990,

As mentioned above, the enclosure identifies both changes which need additional
clarification and changes which are not consistent with regulatory
requirements. To preclude a violation of regulatory requirements, you must not
continue to implement those changes deemed inconsistent, Please revert to the
commitments in your previously approved plan or, should you want to purs.
those changes deemed inconsistent, you must submit a request to the

Commission's Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation under the provisions of
10 CFR 50.90.

The material enclosed herewith contains Safeguerds Information as defined by
10 CFR 73.21 and its disclosure to unauthorized individuals is prohitited by
Section 147 of the Atomic Energy Act of 11954, as amended. Therefore, the

enclosure will not be placed in the Public Document Room,
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Should you have any questions concerning this letter, we will be glad to
discuss them with you.

Sincerely,

/]

William E, Cline, Chief

Nuclear Materials Safety and
Safeguards Branch

Division of Radiation Safety
and Safeguards

Enclosure:

Revision 18 To The Farley

Physical Security Plan
(SAFEGUARDS INFORMATION)

cc w/encl:

B. L. Moore

Manager, Licensing

Alabama Power Company

P, 0. Box 1295

Birmingham, AL 35201

R, P. McDonald

Executive Vice President
Alabama Power Company

P. 0. Box 1295
Birmingham, AL 35201

J. D, Woodard

Vice President

Nuclear Farley Project
Alabama Power Company
P. 0, Box 1295
Birmingham, AL 35201

D. N. Morey

General Manager
Farley Nuclear Plant
Drawer 470

Ashford, AL 36312

$. Fulmer, Supervisor

Safety Audit and Engineering Review
Farley Nuclear Plant

Drawer 470

Ashford, AL 36312

(cc w/InApection Summary: See page 3)



-
.

Alabama Power Company

fcc w/lnspection Summary)

Louis B. Long, General Manager
Southern Company Services, Inc.
P. 0. Box 2625

Birmingham, AL 35202

Claude Ear) Fox, M.D.
State Health Officer
State Department of Public Health
State Ovfice Buildin
Montgomery, AL 3613

Chairman
Houston County Commission
Dothan, AL 36301

State of Alabame

gtc.:\)e WAJP ?lﬁgr(\: ,t 18;‘03;‘&“ aﬁgr;ager , NRR

NRC Resident Inspector

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Route 2, Box 24

Columbia, AL 36319

DRP Section Chief

Document Control Desk (RGO1), 42-P
Chief, Safeguards Branch, NRR, 9D-24
Region II Licensing File,

?50-348) (12VA), TAB 2

0. Masnyk
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